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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID/SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads
All Others Conceyned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD

OIC- Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: REQUEST DATA OF EDUCATORS TRAINED ON THE EARLY
LANGUAGE, LITERACY AND NUMERACY (ELLN) PROGRAM

DATE: September 5, 2024

L. As mandated by DepEd Memorandum from the Office of Director IV, Leila
Ariola of DepEd Central Office titled Request Data of Educators Trained on the
ELLN Program dated August 30, 2024, all schools are required to submit this report
on or before September 20, 2024 via this link: https:/ /tinyurl.com /EducatorsELLN.

2, Kindly ensure that the data gathering form is filled out accordingly. In the
remarks section, please indicate if the educator has been promoted, transferred,
retired, resigned, or any other relevant status, as this will serve as tracer for tracking
their professional progression.

3. Should there be any clarification on the data needed, you may contact/
message Mrs. Florie M. Regencia via messenger account or at CP No. 091730371043.

4. For information, guidance, and compliance.

“DepFEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excel to Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: marindugue@deped.gov.ph

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-
1611

Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque
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